## Doncaster Keeping Safe Forum

## Minutes of the Keeping Safe Forum Meeting Doncaster Deaf Trust – Wednesday 20 March 2019, 10.00am – 12noon

manager - Healthwatch
e forum
rt Officer - Healthwatch
at Healthwatch
at Healthwatch
;
er
er
er
aster advisor
aster advisor
Public Health
sing Association
for Young People
for Young People

1. Welcome & introductions	Jill welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked everyone for coming along to the meeting.
2. Apologies	Some people could not make it to this meeting, they were:
3. Minutes from last meeting	Jill went through the minutes of the last meeting held in 21 November 2018. These were agreed and set as a true record. Louisa Martin to send list of drop-in session to EG for distribution.

4. Actions from the last meeting	Actions from the last meeting: There were no actions from the last meeting.
5. Suicide prevention	Steve Betts gave an brief overview on behalf of Emma Brown, on the Male Suicide prevention campaign.
	The campaign is due to launch in April 2019.
	There was a discussion around the statistics for Suicide across Doncaster and the Council have identified that men are at a higher risk in the UK.
	Taking on board statistics, Doncaster Council have decided to start a campaign on Suicide Awareness to encourage people to talk and have introduced materials to help influence this (beer mats, posters in places people socialise and on busses)
	<b>Action:</b> Steve will send resources and powerful campaign video to Healthwatch once the campaign has been launched in April 2019. Healthwatch will send all resources to the group.
	A member of the forum asked if anyone was aware of Mental Health support services available on weekends for people with a Learning Disability. Shabnum went onto explain that an Out of Hours Safeguarding services is available who have people trained to support people with care and support needs.
	This lead onto further conversation for Safeguarding Adults to consider Mental Health awareness training for Safeguarding week. Shabnum to look into this.
	Action: It was agreed that Steve Betts' colleague Emma Brown will attend the next meeting and will be able to give a more detailed presentation as the campaign will be launched.
6. Shabnum – Safeguarding Adults	<b>Review of the Keeping Safe Event</b> The forum reviewed the Keeping Safe Event 2018 report and comments were made by forum members about the day and venue. The forum also looked at the photos from the event.
	Action: Shabnum to send the report to EG to send to the forum.
	The forum watched a video by Lee Ridley – Lost Voice Guy who shares his thoughts on the importance of safeguarding, looking out for vulnerable loved ones and people in the community and taking responsibility if you suspect that you or someone is at risk of harm. The powerful message by Lee that was filmed at the event can be found here: <u>https://bit.ly/2IqX4ep</u>
	This lead onto another discussion about the 'Your Life Doncaster' website. This website provides resources to look after yourself within your own community; focusing on keeping well, safe and connected. Website link: <u>https://bit.ly/2AvIOxu</u>
	The forum re-looked at the canvasses from the Keeping Safe Event and added detail to them. Shabnum mentioned that canvasses will be

	displayed in community settings across Doncaster and in Doncaster Council building and CAST.
	<b>Keeping Safe quiz</b> There was an activity session, the forum worked in groups to complete the Keeping Safe quiz. Part of the quiz was to watch the Doncaster Safeguarding Adults 'If You See Something Say Something' video and answer questions.
Jill Telford –	Jill Telford gave an update on current work Healthwatch are involved in.
Healthwatch Doncaster	
update	Access to GP services Healthwatch are in the process of creating a survey to ask patients and public their thoughts on accessing their GP and other primary care services.
	This came about as HWD have identified common themes and trends in feedback received about accessing practices.
	Healthwatch will be doing engagement work by completing the survey with the public to capture peoples thoughts on accessing GP services.
	Jill encouraged everyone to share and complete the survey with their networks and partners once the survey has been finalised and launched. <b>Action:</b> EG to send survey link out when launched.
	Long Term Plan Jill told the forum about another project Healthwatch is involved in. Healthwatch have been asked by NHS to do engagement work with patients and public about NHS's Long Term plan.
	Local Healthwatch's across South Yorkshire and Bassetlaw have put together a survey to help engage with the public and get their thoughts on the plan.
	Healthwatch have arranged engagement sessions with focus groups such as volunteers, prisons and seek cadets and also sessions in community libraries.
	Action: EG to send survey link out for members to share and complete if they wish.
Any other Business	No any other business was given.
Future meetings	Next meeting: Wednesday 10 <sup>th</sup> July 2019 10-12noon
	Future meetings: Wednesday 18 September 2019 10am – 12noon
	Wednesday 20 November 2019 10am – 12noon
	1